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SHERMANCRAIG TERRY MARTINO
Chairman Executive Diractor
MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Direct@

DATE: January 25, 2018

RE: Regulatory Programs Coemmittee Agenda

(1) Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for January 2018

(2) Deputy Director of Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber)

(3) Project (Thomas E. Saehrig) NYSEG
P2016-0058 Saranac/Clinton County
Low Intensity, Rural Use & Moderate
Intensity Land Use Areas

NYSEG proposes to rebuild the 46kV transmission line in Circuits 871 & 872, running from
Kent Falis substation to High Falls substation. This project is Phase 2 of the rebuild and is
approximately 6.3 miles long. The project includes wetland impacts caused by access

routes and construction. The project is located entirely within an existing utility right-of-way,
and partiaily within the Saranac River Recreational River Area.

e [or Action: Approve with conditions.
(4) Old Business

(5) New Business
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Committee Members
Dan Wilt, Chair

John Ernst

Barbara Rice

Art Lussi

Lynne Mahoney, DOS
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